
AGENDA

Committee Administrator:     Democratic Services Officer  (01609 767015)

Wednesday, 12 October 2016

Dear Councillor

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date Thursday, 20 October 2016

Time 9.30 am

Venue Main Committee Room, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton, DL6 2UU

Yours sincerely

J. Ives.
Dr Justin Ives
Chief Executive

To: Councillors Councillors
S P Dickins (Chairman)
Mrs C S Cookman (Vice-
Chairman)
M A Barningham
G W Ellis
C A Dickinson
R W Hudson

D Hugill
Ms C Palmer
Mrs I Sanderson
A Wake
D A Webster

Other Members of the Council for information 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA

Page No

1. MINUTES 

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 1 September 2016 (SC.13 - 
SC.15), previously circulated.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. COUNCIL PERFORMANCE 2016/17 (QUARTER 1) 1 - 18

Report of the Chief Executive

4. HEALTH AND SAFETY QUARTER 2 2016/17 19 - 26

Report of the Executive Director

5. POLICY REVIEW - HEALTH AND SAFETY 27 - 30

Report of the Chairman

6. POLICY REVIEW - CIVIL PARKING ENFORCEMENT 31 - 34

Report of the Chairman

7. MATTERS OF URGENCY 

Any other business of which not less than 24 hours’ prior notice, preferably in 
writing, has been given to the Chief Executive and which the Chairman decides 
is urgent.



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Scrutiny Committee 
 20 October 2016 
 
From: Chief Executive 
 
Subject: COUNCIL PERFORMANCE 2016/17 (QUARTER 1) 

All Wards 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND: 
 
1.1 The revised Council Plan for 2015-2019 was adopted at Council on 13 September 2016.  

Minor changes to the Council Plan were made in reference to the key performance 
Indicators for 2016/17.   
 

1.2 The Council Plan shows the Council’s goals with measurable outcomes in the form of 
Council Key Performance Indicators (KPIs).  The Council’s approach to performance 
management is designed to ensure that priorities are effectively implemented, monitored 
and managed to achieve real improvements in the quality of life in the local community. 
 

1.3 In May 2016 after the end of the 2015-16 financial year a thorough review of the KPIs was 
undertaken to ensure each one is a viable measure of performance that accurately 
demonstrates progress towards achieving the Council’s priorities.  In 2015-16 there were 34 
KPIs.  In 2016-2017 this was increased to 35, mainly due to including Environmental Health 
targets.  This is the first quarter reporting against these refreshed KPIs. 
 

1.4 This report provides the Scrutiny Committee with details on progress towards the Council’s 
aims together with information on indicators performing exceptionally well, and actions to 
address areas of under-performance at Quarter 1.  The public has access to this 
information through these quarterly performance reports. 
 

1.5 The Council’s Performance and Risks are also reported quarterly to the Extended 
Management Team.   
  

2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES: 
 
2.1 An overview of performance against each Council priority is attached in Annex ‘A’.   
 
2.2 In summary, 82.86% or 29 KPIs performed on or above target for Quarter 1 and 17.14% or 

6 fell below target.   
 
2.3 Of the KPIs successfully meeting their targets, the following four had the greatest level of 

achievement:   
 

2.3.1 Facilitate 25 young people into local small businesses by April 2017 through 
Apprenticeships. 

 
Target at Q1 = 6, Actual at Q1 = 12 young people placed into small businesses 
through Apprenticeships. 
 
This is a great start to the year considering most students will not have left school or 
college until late June, well into the first reporting quarter.   
 

2.3.2 To achieve 2590 junior members on the “Learn2 Swim” programme. 
 
 Target at Q1= 2,590, Actual at Q1 = 2,668 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



All centres have performed above target even though the target set for this year has 
increased from 2015/16 target.   

 
2.3.3 Deliver a total of 20 affordable homes in rural locations 
 

Target at Q1 = 5, Actual at Q1 = 25 homes. 
 
The target of 20 affordable homes in rural locations for the full year has been 
substantially succeeded in the first quarter of the year with 16 homes completed in 
Hutton Rudby, 2 homes in Aiskew and 7 homes in Stillington.   
 

2.3.4 Process council tax changes in circumstances within 7 days in line with North 
Yorkshire authorities 

 
Target at Q1 = 7, Actual at Q1 = 3.7 days 
 
Processing times for quarter 1 are well within the deadline set and are an 
improvement on the 2015/2016 cumulative total of 4 days.   
 

2.4 The KPIs not meeting their target at Q1 are:   
 

2.4.1 To achieve the national indicator by increasing the number of major planning 
applications determined within 13 weeks, or as agreed with the applicant, to 80% 

 
 Target at Q1 = 80%, Actual at Q1 = 50% 
 
The low level of achievement is due to a delay in processing applications and 
refusal of applications following receipt of the updated Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment, which changed the Council’s position on the 5 year housing supply.  
Closer monitoring and management procedures are now in place to increase 
performance.  The national target is 50%. 
 

2.4.2 To achieve the national indicator by increasing the number of minor planning 
applications determined within 8 weeks, or as agreed with the applicant, to 85% 

 
 Target at Q1 = 85%, Actual at Q1 = 77.9% 
 

Low level of achievement caused mainly by turn-over of staff and delayed cases 
due to changes in Government policy.  Closer monitoring and management 
procedures now in place to increase performance 
 

2.4.3 Achieve 600 referrals signed up to Take that Step programme 
 
 Target at Q1 = 150, Actual at Q1 = 140 
 

Very challenging target based upon the Funding Memorandum of Understanding 
with North Yorkshire County Council, Public Health and Hambleton Richmond & 
Whitby Clinical Commissioning Group.  It is expected during the year that this target 
will be achieved.   
 

2.4.4 Ensure compliance with the food hygiene inspection programme 
 
 Target at Q1 = 79%, Actual at Q1 = 65% 
 

This is a new target for 2016/2017.  The inspection programme is biased towards 
premises that pose the highest risk.  This target is split into four categories.  The 
highest risk category achieved 100% compliance.   
 

Page 2



2.4.5 To achieve a minimum customer satisfaction rating of 90% for the Council’s waste 
collection service. 

 
Target at Q1 = 90% Actual at Q1 = 79% 
 
Comprehensive survey to be undertaken during 2018 once new recycling and 
green waste arrangements have become established.  Until then GovMetric data 
will be reported.  Performance down due to poor Web satisfaction rates in April 
28%, May 81%, and June 46%. 

 
2.4.6 To detect and prevent the amount of Housing Benefit and Council Tax fraud against 

a target of £50,000 
 

Target for the year = £50,000, Actual at Q1 = £17.00 
 
The Council no longer has legal authority to investigate potential fraud within the 
Housing Benefit system.  In 2016-17 the council is focusing on reducing Council 
Tax fraud rather than Housing Benefit, as the majority of fraud reduction for 
Housing Benefit is now conducted by the Department of Work and Pensions 
(DWP).  With regards to Housing Benefit fraud, the council does receive some 
Housing Benefit fraud income from the DWP.  This income contributes to the 
target.   
 
The council has recently appointed Veritau Ltd to detect and reduce Council Tax 
fraud.  This contract is being closely monitored to ensure the target is met for 
2016-17.  It is currently at an early stage.   
 
The amount of Housing Benefit overpaid identified by the DWP due to fraudulent 
activity is £17.00 in Q1. 
 
The amount of Council Tax overpaid identified by Veritau due to fraudulent activity 
is £0.00 in Q1. 

  
3.0 CONCLUSIONS:  
 
3.1 Performance against the revised Council Plan 2015-19 key priorities is being managed and 

action plans have been developed to address areas of weaker performance to assist the 
Council to progress to meet its priorities.   

 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION:    
   
4.1 It is recommended that the Scrutiny Committee considers the progress made at Q1 against 

the Council Plan 2015-19, as detailed in Annex ‘A’. 
 
DR JUSTIN IVES 
 
Background papers:  Extended Management Team Report 2016/17 Quarter 1 
 
Contact:   Justin Ives  

Chief Executive Officer      
Direct Line No: (01609) 767022 
 

Author ref:   Louise Branford-White 
Head of Finance (s151 officer)  
Direct Line No: (01609) 767024 

Page 3



C
o

u
n

ci
l 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

P
la

n
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6/

17
 Q

1 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

1 

1 
A

p
ri

l –
 3

0 
Ju

n
e 

20
16

 
  

  T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
ow

ar
ds

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

P
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 
20

16
/1

7,
 a

s 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 th
e 

E
xt

en
de

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
T

ea
m

 o
n 

2 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

6.
 

 

   
 K

ey
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
: 

 
D

riv
in

g 
E

co
no

m
ic

 V
ita

lit
y 

 
E

nh
an

ci
ng

 H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

 
C

ar
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 

 
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

la
ce

 to
 L

iv
e 

 
          

 

Page 4



Q
1 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

6/
17

 
 

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 –
 D

ri
vi

n
g

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 V
it

al
it

y 

P
u

rp
o

se
: 

  

-
 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
gr

ow
th

 o
f l

oc
al

 e
co

no
m

y 

-
 

S
up

po
rt

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 th

ro
ug

h 
pl

an
ni

ng
  

-
 

E
na

bl
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 to

 s
et

 u
p 

an
d 

gr
ow

 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 b
us

in
es

s 
fr

ie
nd

ly
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

 

-
 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

-
 

M
ax

im
is

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 in
ve

st
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

-
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

m
ar

ke
t t

ow
n 

vi
ta

lit
y 

an
d 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e:

   

-
 

N
ew

 b
us

in
es

s 
&

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 o
pe

ni
ng

s 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 

-
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
gr

an
t a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

-
 

B
us

in
es

se
s 

st
ay

, g
ro

w
 a

nd
 r

el
oc

at
e 

to
 th

e 
ar

ea
 

-
 

S
up

po
rt

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

 a
ch

ie
ve

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 fo
r 

ne
w

 h
om

es
, b

us
in

es
se

s,
 

in
du

st
ria

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 &

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

-
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 le
vy

 is
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
 to

 a
ss

is
t e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

-
 

La
nd

 is
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 m

ee
t e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t n

ee
ds

 u
nt

il 
20

35
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ne

w
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 / 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

1 
 

Q
1 

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ C

o
m

m
en

t 

F
ac

ili
ta

te
 2

5 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

to
 lo

ca
l s

m
al

l b
us

in
es

se
s 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
17

 
th

ro
ug

h 
A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

ps
 

25
 

12
 

 

F
ac

ili
ta

te
 1

5 
gr

ad
ua

te
s 

in
to

 H
am

bl
et

on
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

17
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
G

ra
du

at
e 

S
ch

em
e 

15
 

0 
C

on
tin

ui
ng

 to
 p

ub
lic

is
e 

th
is

 s
ch

em
e;

 th
er

e 
is

 in
te

re
st

 b
ut

 
no

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 th

is
 fi

rs
t q

ua
rt

er
.  

P
ro

fil
ed

 to
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 ta
rg

et
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 a
s 

Q
1 

=
 0

, Q
2 

=
 5

, Q
3 

=
 5

 
an

d 
Q

4 
=

 5
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 y
ea

r.
  

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 1
4 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 th

e 
E

co
no

m
ic

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
7

 
14

 
11

 
O

f t
he

 1
4 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

r 
de

liv
er

y 
in

 2
01

6/
17

, 1
1 

ar
e 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

an
d 

3 
ha

ve
 y

et
 to

 b
e 

st
ar

te
d.

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f 2
 p

os
ts

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 
th

e 
V

ib
ra

nt
 M

ar
ke

t T
ow

ns
 w

or
k,

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

12
 s

m
al

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 to
 s

ub
sc

rib
e 

to
 th

e 
F

ed
er

at
io

n 
of

 S
m

al
l 

B
us

in
es

se
s,

 d
ra

w
 d

ow
n 

of
 £

1.
9m

 fr
om

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 to

w
ar

ds
 la

nd
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

N
or

th
 N

or
th

al
le

rt
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

a 
S

ch
em

e 
an

d 
in

iti
al

 c
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 o
n 

a 
B

us
in

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t 

fo
r 

N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
. 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
le

ve
l o

f B
us

in
es

s 
R

at
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 9
8%

   
   

  
98

%
 

35
.3

8%
 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

%
 r

ep
or

te
d 

on
ly

. 
 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
le

ve
l o

f C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

of
 9

8%
  

   
   

98
%

 
30

.6
0%

 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
%

 r
ep

or
te

d 
on

ly
. 

Page 5



 

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 / 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

1 
 

Q
1 

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ C

o
m

m
en

t 

T
o 

en
su

re
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f B

u
si

ne
ss

 R
at

es
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 is

 £
27

.4
m

 in
 2

01
6/

17
 

£2
7.

4m
 

£1
0,

17
5,

70
1 

T
he

 ta
rg

et
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
es

tim
at

e 
of

 r
at

es
 to

 b
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

. 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

na
tio

na
l i

nd
ic

at
or

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 m
aj

or
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 1

3 
w

ee
ks

, o
r 

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t, 

to
 8

0%
 

80
%

 
50

%
 

(6
 o

ut
 o

f 1
2)

 

Lo
w

 le
ve

l o
f a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t d

ue
 to

 th
e 

de
la

y 
in

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 r
ef

us
al

 o
f a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

re
ce

ip
t o

f t
he

 u
pd

at
ed

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t t
ha

t c
ha

ng
ed

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
po

si
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

5 
ye

ar
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

up
pl

y.
 C

lo
se

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
no

w
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. T

he
 n

at
io

na
l t

ar
ge

t i
s 

50
%

. 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

na
tio

na
l i

nd
ic

at
or

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 m
in

or
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 8

 w
ee

ks
, o

r 
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t, 
to

 8
5%

 

85
%

 
77

.9
%

 

(9
5 

ou
t o

f 
12

2)
 

Lo
w

 le
ve

l o
f a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t c

au
se

d 
m

ai
nl

y 
by

 tu
rn

-o
ve

r 
of

 
st

af
f a

nd
 d

el
ay

ed
 c

as
es

 d
ue

 to
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

po
lic

y.
 C

lo
se

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
no

w
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 

 T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

80
%

 s
uc

ce
ss

 r
at

e 
in

 d
ef

en
di

ng
 a

pp
ea

ls
 w

he
re

 m
aj

or
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 a
re

 r
ef

us
ed

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 
80

%
 

0%
 

(0
 o

ut
 o

f 7
) 

N
o 

ap
pe

al
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
no

 s
co

pe
 fo

r 
ov

er
tu

rn
s.

 

 
 

Page 6



 

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

 O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
1 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

&
 

E
co

n
o

m
y 

 

F
ed

er
at

io
n

 o
f 

S
m

al
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
 

In
 Q

1 
w

e 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 1

2 
sm

al
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
si

gn
 u

p 
fo

r 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
 

S
to

ke
sl

ey
 W

i-
F

i  

 

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 a
gr

ee
d 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

 C
LA

N
N

E
T

 (
C

om
m

un
ity

 L
oc

al
 A

re
a 

N
et

w
or

k)
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 S

to
ke

sl
ey

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il.

 L
et

te
rs

 w
ill

 g
o 

ou
t t

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

rs
 e

ar
ly

 J
ul

y 
an

d 
to

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 w

ho
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

em
e.

  

B
ro

ad
b

an
d
 

W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fr
om

 D
ur

ha
m

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

te
ch

ni
ca

l d
ep

ar
tm

en
t t

o 
as

se
ss

 D
al

to
n 

an
d 

A
la

nb
ro

ok
e 

in
du

st
ria

l e
st

at
es

. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

  
A

u
st

in
 R

ee
d

  

 

 
W

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 s

ig
np

os
tin

g 
do

cu
m

en
t f

or
 A

us
tin

 R
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 r

ou
nd

 th
e 

T
hi

rs
k 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
al

so
 o

n 
th

e 
w

eb
si

te
. 

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 T

he
 C

lo
ck

, J
ob

 C
en

tr
e 

+
 a

nd
 H

a
m

bl
et

on
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
B

en
ef

its
 te

am
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

 s
om

e 
jo

in
t a

dv
ic

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 fo

r 
fo

rm
er

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s.

 

 
In

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 u
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

in
g 

an
 o

ut
lin

e 
of

 th
e 

sk
ill

se
ts

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fr

om
 fo

rm
er

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

to
 o

ur
 b

us
in

es
s 

da
ta

ba
se

, 
on

e 
fo

rm
er

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

of
fe

re
d 

a 
po

si
tio

n 
at

 S
am

 T
u

rn
er

s.
  T

w
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

va
ca

nc
ie

s 
ha

ve
 a

ris
en

 a
t 

H
aw

ks
w

or
th

 A
pp

lia
nc

e 
te

st
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
in

g.
 

 
W

e 
ha

ve
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 to

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 a

 r
ap

id
 r

es
po

ns
e 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 to

 b
e 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
sh

or
t w

in
do

w
 o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 a

ss
is

t c
om

pa
ni

es
 in

 
ad

vi
si

ng
/s

ig
np

os
tin

g 
an

d 
re

de
pl

oy
in

g 
st

af
f f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
re

du
nd

an
cy

. 

W
e

n
sl

e
yd

a
le

 
R

ai
lw

ay
 

 

 
F

un
di

ng
 O

ffi
ce

r 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

G
ra

nt
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 a
dv

is
e 

on
 p

os
si

bl
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

. 

 
A

ss
is

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
sc

op
in

g 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 w
rit

in
g 

ou
tli

ne
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

 
F

un
di

ng
 O

ffi
ce

r 
ha

s 
w

rit
te

n 
a 

dr
af

t o
ut

lin
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 fu
nd

in
g.

 

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 p
la

nn
in

g 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 H
er

ita
ge

 F
un

di
ng

 a
nd

 P
ow

er
 to

 C
ha

ng
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 

 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 D

ar
lin

gt
on

 C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 W
en

sl
ey

da
le

 R
ai

lw
ay

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 p

os
si

bl
e 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
ns

, 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 a

ro
un

d 
a 

P
ow

er
 to

 C
ha

ng
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

to
 fu

nd
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
W

en
sl

ey
da

le
 R

ai
lw

ay
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n’
s 

ca
te

rin
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
(t

he
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 th
is

 n
ee

ds
 to

 r
em

ai
n 

co
nf

id
en

tia
l a

t t
he

 m
om

en
t)

. 

 
M

et
 w

ith
 O

ve
 A

ru
p 

to
 b

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

ed
 in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
ei

r 
S

oc
io

-E
co

no
m

ic
 S

tu
dy

. 

Page 7



 

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
1 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

&
 

E
co

n
o

m
y 

 

D
al

to
n

 B
ri

d
g

e 
– 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 

 
A

pp
oi

nt
 le

ga
l c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 lo
an

 a
nd

 d
ea

d 
of

 g
ra

nt
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
 

R
ev

ie
w

 lo
an

 a
nd

 d
ee

d 
of

 g
ra

nt
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
 w

ith
 b

us
in

es
se

s.
 

 
P

re
pa

re
 fi

na
l B

us
in

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t (

B
ID

) 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

n.
 

 
C

on
su

lt 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
B

ID
. 

 
P

re
pa

re
 B

ID
 w

eb
si

te
. 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 B

ID
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
 

A
pp

oi
nt

 b
al

lo
t c

on
su

lta
nt

s.
  

 
S

en
d 

ou
t B

ID
 B

al
lo

t p
ap

er
s.

 
 

M
an

ag
e 

de
si

gn
, b

al
lo

t a
nd

 le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t c

on
su

lta
nc

ie
s.

 
 

S
ub

m
it 

£1
.8

m
 g

ra
nt

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 (

LE
P

).
 

 
P

re
pa

re
 p

re
ss

 r
el

ea
se

 a
bo

ut
 s

uc
ce

ss
 o

f s
ec

ur
in

g 
£1

.8
m

 g
ra

nt
 fr

om
 th

e 
LE

P
. 

 
S

ub
m

it 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

dd
en

du
m

 c
ov

er
in

g 
re

-p
rio

rit
is

ed
 ju

nc
tio

n.
 

 
C

om
m

en
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

st
op

pi
ng

 u
p 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ig
hw

ay
s.

 
 

P
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 s
en

d 
ou

t c
om

m
un

ity
 n

ew
sl

et
te

r.
 

 
H

el
d 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ev
en

t. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
E

ve
n

ts
 

     

 
S

to
ke

sl
ey

 S
tr

ee
t N

am
in

g 
P

ho
to

 S
ho

ot
 –

 1
5 

A
pr

il 
20

16
. 

 
S

ow
er

by
 S

tr
ee

t N
am

in
g 

P
ho

to
 S

ho
ot

 –
 2

7 
M

ay
 2

01
6.

 
 

E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

H
ap

pe
ns

 S
om

ew
he

re
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
20

16
 (

E
xe

m
pl

ar
 A

w
ar

ds
) 

at
 Q

ue
en

 E
liz

ab
et

h 
II 

C
en

tr
e,

 L
on

do
n 

28
 

A
pr

il 
20

16
. 

 
R

eg
io

na
l L

oc
al

 L
an

d 
&

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
G

az
et

te
er

 M
ee

tin
g 

in
 W

ak
ef

ie
ld

 4
 M

ay
 2

01
6.

 
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ys

te
m

s 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

In
st

itu
te

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 L
on

do
n 

17
 M

ay
20

16
. 

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
 M

ay
 2

01
6.

 

N
ei

g
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
S

to
ke

sl
ey

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 P

la
nn

in
g 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
– 

8 
Ju

ne
 2

01
6.

 

S
ta

ff
 T

ra
in

in
g

 
 

R
oy

al
 T

ow
n 

&
 P

la
nn

in
g 

In
st

itu
te

 C
ou

rs
e:

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t L

aw
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 T

hu
rs

da
y 

19
 M

ay
 2

01
6 

(Y
or

k)
. 

 
R

oy
al

 T
ow

n 
&

 P
la

nn
in

g 
In

st
itu

te
 C

ou
rs

e:
 H

er
ita

ge
 P

la
nn

in
g 

20
 A

pr
il 

20
16

. 
 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 G

ar
de

ns
 T

ru
st

 S
ite

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t T

ra
in

in
g 

5 
M

ay
 2

01
6.

 
 

H
is

to
ric

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t L

oc
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

ou
rs

e 
30

 J
un

e 
20

16
. 

  
 

Page 8



 

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 –
 E

n
h

an
ci

n
g

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 W

el
lb

ei
n

g
  

P
u

rp
o

se
: 

  

-
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
by

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 

-
 

T
o 

pr
ot

ec
t c

on
su

m
er

s 
fr

om
 h

ea
lth

 r
is

ks
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 h

az
ar

do
us

 
fo

od
, d

rin
k 

an
d 

w
at

er
s 

su
pp

lie
s.

 

-
 

T
o 

pr
ot

ec
t r

es
id

en
ts

 fr
om

 h
az

ar
do

us
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 in
 p

riv
at

el
y 

re
nt

ed
 h

ou
si

ng
. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e:

   

-
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ra
te

s 
&

 th
er

ef
or

e 
im

pr
ov

e 
he

al
th

 

-
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 h
ea

lth
 th

re
at

en
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

-
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
 &

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s,

 in
iti

at
iv

es
, p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 &

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

-
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ch

ild
 s

af
et

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
le

ar
ni

ng
 to

 s
w

im
 

-
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

&
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 
-

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 h

yg
ie

ne
 in

 fo
od

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

-
 

R
ed

uc
ed

 h
ea

lth
 r

is
k 

du
e 

to
 n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nt

 p
riv

at
e 

w
at

er
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

-
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

riv
at

e 
re

nt
ed

 s
ec

to
r 

ho
us

in
g 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 / 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
Q

u
ar

te
r 

1 
 

Q
1 

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ C

o
m

m
en

t 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

an
d 

av
er

ag
e 

he
al

th
 &

 fi
tn

es
s 

m
e

m
be

rs
hi

p 
ba

se
 o

f 2
,6

45
 

2,
64

5 
2,

70
8 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ab

ov
e 

ta
rg

et
 d

es
pi

te
 a

 fa
ll 

in
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
sa

le
s,

 th
is

 is
 d

ue
 to

 fe
w

er
 c

an
ce

lla
tio

ns
 (

im
pr

ov
ed

 
re

te
nt

io
n)

.  

A
ch

ie
ve

 £
2.

69
m

 o
f l

ei
su

re
 c

en
tr

e 
in

co
m

e 
 

£2
.6

9m
 

£6
21

,0
00

 
In

co
m

e 
on

 ta
rg

et
 (

3.
8%

 u
p 

on
 1

5/
16

) 
bu

t a
 s

lo
w

 s
ta

rt
 to

 
16

/1
7 

w
ith

 s
al

es
 a

nd
 m

or
e

 w
or

k 
ne

ed
ed

 o
n 

pr
of

ili
ng

 
ta

rg
et

s.
  

E
st

im
at

ed
 p

ro
fil

e 
of

 in
co

m
e 

ta
rg

et
: Q

1=
 £

61
9K

, Q
2=

 
£6

64
K

, Q
3 

=
 £

62
0K

, Q
4 

=
 £

78
7K

.  

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

2,
59

0 
ju

ni
or

 m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

‘L
ea

rn
2 

S
w

im
’ p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
2,

59
0 

2,
66

8 
A

ll 
ce

nt
re

s 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
ab

ov
e 

av
er

ag
e,

 th
is

 is
 a

ls
o 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 le

ar
n2

.  

E
na

bl
e 

50
0 

ta
rg

et
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 n
ew

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

r 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 o
ffe

re
d 

fr
om

 c
om

m
un

ity
 v

en
ue

s 

50
0 

20
9 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

of
 D

an
ce

 –
 3

5;
 M

ul
ti-

S
po

rt
 –

 8
; B

oc
ci

a 
– 

9:
 

P
rim

et
im

e 
– 

18
; P

ar
k 

R
un

 –
 7

4;
 S

po
rt

s 
C

lu
bs

 –
 1

5;
 

S
po

rt
in

g 
m

em
or

ie
s 

– 
31

; R
un

ni
ng

 C
lu

bs
 (

S
to

ke
sl

ey
 a

nd
 

E
as

in
gw

ol
d)

 –
 1

9.
   

S
om

e 
ev

en
ts

 a
re

 s
ea

so
na

l w
ith

 m
or

e 
ta

ke
 u

p 
in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 th
er

ef
or

e 
pr

of
ile

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 is
 Q

1=
 7

5,
 Q

2 
=

 
17

5,
 Q

3 
=

 1
75

 a
nd

 Q
4 

=
 7

5.
  

Page 9



 

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 / 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
Q

u
ar

te
r 

1 
 

Q
1 

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ C

o
m

m
en

t 

A
ch

ie
ve

 6
00

 r
ef

er
ra

ls
 s

ig
ne

d 
up

 to
 T

ak
e 

T
ha

t S
te

p 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
60

0 
14

0 
V

er
y 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s 

ba
se

d 
up

on
 th

e 
F

un
di

ng
 

M
em

or
an

du
m

 o
f U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 w
ith

 N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il,
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 H

am
bl

et
on

 
R

ic
hm

on
ds

hi
re

 &
 W

hi
tb

y 
C

lin
ic

al
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
G

ro
up

. I
t i

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 th

at
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

 w
ill

 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d.
 C

lo
se

ly
 m

on
ito

r 
in

 Q
2.

 

A
llo

ca
te

 £
17

5,
00

0 
to

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

iti
at

iv
es

  
£1

75
,0

00
 

£4
9,

01
4 

S
m

al
l g

ra
nt

 s
ch

em
e 

- 
£5

0k
 fu

nd
; M

ak
in

g 
a 

D
iff

er
en

ce
 

G
ra

nt
s 

- 
£1

25
k 

fu
nd

. C
lo

se
 to

 ta
rg

et
 -

 n
o 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 
co

nc
er

ns
. P

ro
fil

e 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

Q
1=

 £
49

K
, Q

2 
=

 £
0k

, Q
3 

=
 

£1
25

K
 a

nd
 Q

4 
=

 £
10

00
. 

E
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 9
0%

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 a
ny

 g
iv

en
 

tim
e 

 
90

%
 

97
.5

%
 

(£
2,

78
7,

91
0 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
/ 

£2
,8

4
8,

02
2 

 r
ec

ei
ve

d)
 

In
cl

ud
es

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
re

le
as

ed
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
el

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
. 

E
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
od

 h
yg

ie
ne

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
79

%
 

65
%

 
T

he
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

is
 b

ia
se

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

re
m

is
es

 
th

at
 p

os
e 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t r

is
k.

 T
hi

s 
ta

rg
et

 is
 s

pl
it 

in
to

 fo
ur

 
ca

te
go

rie
s.

 T
he

 h
ig

he
st

 r
is

k 
ca

te
go

ry
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

10
0%

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
 

E
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

w
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
95

%
 

T
o 

be
 r

ep
or

te
d 

in
 

Q
ua

rt
er

 2
 

T
hi

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
is

 s
til

l b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
s 

it 
re

lie
s 

on
 

pr
em

is
es

 b
ei

ng
 e

nt
er

ed
 o

nt
o 

th
e 

U
ni

fo
rm

 s
ys

te
m

 s
o 

th
at

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

ca
lly

. T
he

 U
ni

fo
rm

 
m

od
ul

e 
ha

s 
on

ly
 ju

st
 b

ec
om

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
up

da
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

so
ftw

ar
e.

 O
th

er
w

is
e 

it 
re

lie
s 

on
 m

an
ua

l 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 ti

m
e-

co
ns

um
in

g.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 Q
2 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
s 

tw
o 

fig
ur

es
 -

 %
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 %

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

. 

A
ch

ie
ve

 1
00

%
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
of

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

on
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 h
ou

si
ng

 
se

rio
us

 h
ea

lth
 h

az
ar

d 
w

ith
in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
da

te
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
la

nd
lo

rd
 

90
%

 
T

o 
be

 r
ep

or
te

d 
in

 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

 
T

he
 %

 r
es

ol
ut

io
n 

is
 n

ot
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

tim
e 

ga
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

so
lu

tio
n.

 T
he

 ta
rg

et
 w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 fo
r 

%
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
at

 
90

%
. T

he
re

 c
an

 b
e 

no
 ta

rg
et

 fo
r 

nu
m

be
rs

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

T
hi

s 
is

 th
e 

fir
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 th
es

e 
fig

ur
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

m
on

ito
re

d.
 6

 c
at

eg
or

y 
1 

ha
za

rd
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 D

at
a 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
nu

m
be

r 
re

so
lv

ed
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

un
til

 Q
2.

 

   

Page 10



 

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

  O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

  

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 

P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

lt
h

 
B

u
ri

al
s 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t e
xe

rc
is

e 
st

ar
te

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f 

a 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

fu
ne

ra
l d

ire
ct

or
 fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
 b

ur
ia

ls
. 

L
o

an
s 

E
xe

rc
is

e 
be

in
g 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 p
re

m
is

es
 w

he
re

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t L

oa
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ai
d 

in
 th

e 
pa

st
 a

nd
 

w
he

re
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 b

e 
ow

ed
 a

 lo
an

 r
ep

ay
m

en
t s

o 
th

at
 th

e 
m

on
ey

 c
an

 b
e 

re
cy

cl
ed

 in
to

 n
ew

 lo
an

s.
 

N
u

is
an

ce
 N

o
ti

ce
 

P
ro

tr
ac

te
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

pi
ge

on
s 

in
 a

 s
ha

re
d 

lo
ft 

sp
ac

e 
w

as
 r

es
ol

ve
d 

w
he

n 
th

e 
ow

ne
r 

ev
en

tu
al

ly
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
af

te
r 

w
e 

th
re

at
en

ed
 d

oi
ng

 th
e 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 r
ep

ai
r 

w
or

k 
in

 d
ef

au
lt 

af
te

r 
he

 h
ad

 
fa

ile
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 n

ui
sa

nc
e 

no
tic

e.
 

T
ax

i &
 P

ri
va

te
 H

ir
e 

L
ic

en
ce

 F
ee

s 
T

ax
i a

nd
 P

riv
at

e 
H

ire
 V

eh
ic

le
 li

ce
nc

e 
fe

es
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

bu
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
3 

ye
ar

s.
 T

hi
s 

fo
llo

w
ed

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 p

er
io

d 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

T
o

u
r 

d
e 

Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

C
on

ve
ne

d 
S

af
et

y 
A

dv
is

or
y 

G
ro

up
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
ev

en
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

T
ou

r 
de

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
. 2

 e
ve

nt
s 

w
er

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

at
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
4 

ot
he

r 
ev

en
t n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
. S

ub
se

qu
en

tly
 fu

rt
he

r 
E

ve
nt

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

ns
 w

er
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 a
nd

 c
irc

ul
at

ed
 to

 S
af

et
y 

A
dv

is
or

y 
G

ro
up

 m
em

be
rs

 fo
r 

co
m

m
en

t. 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 A

n
n

u
al

 
R

ep
o

rt
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 2

01
5/

20
16

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 fo

rw
ar

de
d 

to
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 te

am
 fo

r 
fin

al
 

fo
rm

at
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n.
 

L
ei

su
re

 &
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

N
o

rt
h

al
le

rt
o

n
 

S
h

o
p

w
at

ch
 

re
la

u
n

ch
 

R
el

au
nc

h 
is

 a
lre

ad
y 

pr
ov

in
g 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 w

ith
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

rim
in

al
s 

be
in

g 
ap

pr
eh

en
de

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

to
w

n.
 

“E
y 

U
p

 S
ta

n
d

 U
p

” 
30

 a
tte

nd
ed

 a
 p

oe
tr

y 
an

d 
m

us
ic

 s
es

si
on

 in
 th

e 
W

hi
te

 R
os

e 
B

oo
kc

af
e,

 T
hi

rs
k.

 

          

Page 11



 

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 –
 C

ar
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

P
u

rp
o

se
: 

  

-
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
of

 w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

-
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 

-
 

R
ed

uc
e 

C
O

2 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
en

er
gy

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e:

   

-
 

E
ffi

ci
en

t c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

ro
un

ds
 w

ith
 fi

t f
or

 p
ur

po
se

 fl
ee

t 

-
 

D
ec

re
as

ed
 la

nd
fil

l w
as

te
 

-
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
 

-
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 / 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

1 
 

Q
1 

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ C

o
m

m
en

t 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
ra

tin
g 

of
 9

0%
  f

or
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

90
%

 
79

%
 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 s

ur
ve

y 
to

 b
e 

ru
n 

du
rin

g 
20

18
, o

nc
e 

ne
w

 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

gr
ee

n 
w

as
te

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
co

m
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

 U
nt

il 
th

en
 G

ov
M

et
ric

 d
at

a 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
. 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 d
ow

n 
du

e 
to

 p
oo

r 
W

eb
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

ra
te

s 
in

 
A

pr
il 

28
%

, M
ay

 8
1%

, J
un

e 
46

%
. 

R
ed

uc
e 

ke
rb

si
de

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 r

es
id

ua
l w

as
te

 to
 4

12
 k

g/
pe

r 
he

ad
/y

ea
r 

by
 

20
17

.  
41

2k
g 

10
3k

g 
41

2k
g 

pe
r 

pr
op

er
ty

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 1

5/
16

, r
ev

ie
w

 ta
rg

et
 q

ua
rt

er
 

1,
 a

s 
m

or
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s/
re

si
de

nt
s 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 r
ef

us
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n.
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
ra

te
 to

 5
3%

 b
y 

20
17

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

om
po

st
in

g)
 

53
%

 
56

%
   

  
   

 

D
el

iv
er

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 r

e
fu

se
 a

nd
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
by

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

th
re

e 
st

ag
es

 o
f r

ou
te

 o
pt

im
is

at
io

n 
by

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

16
 

10
0%

 

D
ec

 2
01

6 

25
%

 
S

ta
ge

1 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

do
m

es
tic

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

on
to

 
ke

rb
si

de
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

se
rv

ic
e…

 c
om

pl
et

e 
(2

5%
).

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
ta

ge
 2

 a
ct

ua
l d

at
a 

ve
rif

ic
at

io
n,

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 o

pt
im

is
ed

 
ro

un
ds

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
op

er
at

or
 d

ry
 r

un
…

 (
25

%
).

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ta
ge

 3
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 r

ou
nd

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s…
 n

ot
 s

ta
rt

ed
 

(5
0%

).
  

Im
pr

ov
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
in

 p
ub

lic
 li

gh
tin

g 
by

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
en

er
gy

 c
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
by

 
10

0,
00

0K
w

h 
10

0,
00

0K
w

h 
2,

39
0K

w
h 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 L
ig

ht
 E

m
itt

in
g 

D
io

de
 (

LE
D

) 
lig

ht
in

g 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
lig

ht
in

g 
en

er
gy

 in
ve

nt
or

y 
as

 m
ea

su
re

d 
by

 E
st

im
at

ed
 A

nn
ua

l C
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
(E

A
C

).
 B

as
el

in
e 

E
A

C
 

01
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
15

 -
 9

89
,3

64
.  

P
ro

fil
e 

Q
1 

=
 0

, Q
2 

=
 2

0,
00

0,
 Q

3 
=

 3
0,

00
0 

Q
4 

=
 5

0,
00

0.
 

     

Page 12



 

P
ag

e 
13

 o
f 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

 O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
u

rp
o

se
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 

D
es

ig
n

 &
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

E
ve

n
ts

 
N

or
th

al
le

rt
on

 M
ay

fa
ir 

ev
en

t h
el

d 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 T
ou

r 
de

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
. S

up
po

rt
 to

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 fo

od
 

fe
st

iv
al

 a
nd

 C
ar

ni
va

l a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 M

G
 c

ar
 o

w
ne

rs
 c

lu
b 

P
rin

ce
 B

is
ho

p 
ru

n 
(S

to
ke

sl
ey

 to
 D

ur
ha

m
).

  

W
as

te
 &

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
ce

n
e 

K
er

b
si

d
e 

R
ec

yc
lin

g
 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
ol

ic
y,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

, p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t c
le

ar
 s

ac
ks

. 

Page 13



 

P
ag

e 
14

 o
f 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 –
 P

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 

P
u

rp
o

se
: 

  
-

 
P

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ad

eq
ua

te
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 h

ou
si

ng
 n

ee
ds

 
of

 a
ll 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 h

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

-
 

S
up

po
rt

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 le

ad
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t l
iv

es
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e:

   
-

 
H

ou
si

ng
 s

ite
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

m
ar

ke
t a

nd
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 

-
 

A
ch

ie
ve

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 h

ou
si

ng
 m

ix
  

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 li
ve

 in
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t i
nd

ep
en

de
nt

ly
 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 h

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 / 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

1 
 

Q
1 

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ C

o
m

m
en

t 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

a 
m

in
im

um
 5

 y
ea

r 
su

pp
ly

 o
f d

el
iv

er
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

ite
s 

 
5 

yr
s 

>
5 

yr
s 

T
he

 a
ct

ua
l f

ig
ur

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

H
ou

si
ng

 L
an

d 
A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 Q
2 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 e
ve

ry
 

si
x 

m
on

th
s.

 

D
el

iv
er

 a
 to

ta
l o

f 1
20

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

20
 r

ur
al

) 
12

0 

(1
00

%
) 

43
 

(3
6%

) 

 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 1
6 

un
it 

ru
ra

l e
xc

ep
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e 
at

 
H

ut
to

n 
R

ud
by

, 4
 u

ni
ts

 a
t E

as
in

gw
ol

d 
(S

10
6)

, 9
 u

ni
ts

 a
t 

S
ow

er
by

 G
at

ew
ay

 (
S

10
6)

, 3
 u

ni
ts

 a
t N

or
th

al
le

rt
on

 
(s

10
6)

 a
nd

 2
 r

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

ts
 a

t T
hi

rs
k 

D
el

iv
er

 a
 to

ta
l o

f 2
0 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 in
 r

ur
al

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 
20

 

(1
00

%
) 

25
 

(1
25

%
) 

   

16
 u

ni
ts

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

t H
ut

to
n 

R
ud

by
 (

ru
ra

l e
xc

ep
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e)
, 2

 a
t A

is
ke

w
(S

10
6)

 a
nd

 7
 a

t S
til

lin
gt

on
(S

10
6)

. 

C
om

pl
et

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 o
pt

io
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 L
oc

al
 

P
la

n 
by

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

16
 

10
0%

  

D
ec

 2
01

6 

0%
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

no
t s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 u
nt

il 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
16

. 

T
o 

en
su

re
 7

0%
 h

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

en
qu

iri
es

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
pr

ev
en

tio
ns

  
70

%
 

77
.6

%
 

(1
08

 o
ut

 o
f 

13
9)

 

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
ee

n 
a 

fo
ot

fa
ll 

13
9 

an
d 

cu
rr

en
tly

 h
av

e 
13

 
ho

m
el

es
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ils

 P
re

ve
nt

io
ns

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 5
2 

pr
ev

en
tio

ns
 th

is
 q

ua
rt

er
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

iti
ze

ns
 

A
dv

ic
e 

B
ur

ea
u 

20
 p

re
ve

nt
io

ns
. 

 
 

Page 14



 

P
ag

e 
15

 o
f 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 / 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

1 
 

Q
1 

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ C

o
m

m
en

t 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
to

ta
l o

f £
27

0k
 is

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
£2

70
K

   
(1

00
%

) 
£9

7,
17

2 
(3

6%
) 

£1
9,

06
7 

sp
en

t (
4 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

da
pt

at
io

ns
) 

an
d 

£7
8,

10
5 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 (

10
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 a
da

pt
at

io
ns

).
 

P
ro

ce
ss

 n
ew

 h
ou

si
ng

 b
en

ef
it 

cl
ai

m
s 

w
ith

in
 2

0 
da

ys
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 N
or

th
 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
 

20
 d

ay
s 

17
.4

6 
da

ys
 

 

P
ro

ce
ss

 n
ew

 c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

cl
ai

m
s 

w
ith

in
 2

0 
da

ys
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 
au

th
or

iti
es

 
20

 d
ay

s 
18

.9
8 

da
ys

 
 

P
ro

ce
ss

 h
ou

si
ng

 b
en

ef
it 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
 w

ith
in

 7
 d

ay
s 

in
 li

ne
 

w
ith

 N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

7 
da

ys
 

3.
84

da
ys

 
 

P
ro

ce
ss

 c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
 w

ith
in

 7
 d

ay
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

7 
da

ys
 

3.
7 

da
ys

 
 

T
o 

de
te

ct
 a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
 b

en
ef

it 
an

d 
co

un
ci

l t
ax

 fr
au

d 
ag

ai
ns

t a
 ta

rg
et

 o
f £

50
,0

00
. 

£5
0,

00
0 

£1
6.

83
 

T
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
no

 
lo

ng
er

 
ha

s 
le

ga
l 

au
th

or
ity

 
to

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

ra
ud

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
sy

st
em

. 
In

 
20

16
-1

7 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l 
is

 
fo

cu
si

ng
 

on
 

re
du

ci
ng

 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

fr
au

d 
ra

th
er

 
th

an
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
B

en
ef

it,
 

as
 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 
of

 
fr

au
d 

re
du

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
H

ou
si

ng
 

B
en

ef
it 

is
 

no
w

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

by
 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 

W
or

k 
an

d 
P

en
si

on
s 

(D
W

P
).

 
W

ith
 

re
ga

rd
s 

to
 H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
fr

au
d,

 t
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

do
es

 
re

ce
iv

e 
so

m
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

fr
au

d 
in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 t

he
 

D
W

P
.  

T
hi

s 
in

co
m

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 to
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

.  

T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 V

er
ita

u 
Lt

d 
to

 
de

te
ct

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 f
ra

ud
. 

 T
hi

s 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

is
 b

ei
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 m
on

ito
re

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 i

s 
m

et
 fo

r 
20

16
-1

7.
 It

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 a
t a

n 
ea

rly
 s

ta
ge

.  

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

ov
er

pa
id

 i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

W
P

 i
n 

Q
1 

du
e 

to
 fr

au
du

le
nt

 a
ct

iv
ity

 is
 £

16
.8

3.
  

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 o
ve

rp
ai

d 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 V

er
ita

u 
in

 Q
1 

du
e 

to
 fr

au
du

le
nt

 a
ct

iv
ity

 is
 £

0.
00

. 

  

Page 15



 

P
ag

e 
16

 o
f 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

N
E

W
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 T

IM
E

S
 in

 d
ay

s 
(r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 a

rr
ea

rs
) 

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s 

R
eg

io
n

 
20

15
-1

6 
 

20
16

-1
7 

Q
1

 
20

16
-1

7 
 Q

2
 

20
16

-1
7 

Q
3

 
20

16
-1

7 
Q

4
 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
ra

ve
n

 
23

.8
0

 
24

.7
3

 
27

.9
2

 
29

.9
6

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

H
ar

ro
g

at
e

 
20

.2
5

 
18

.2
6

 
21

.6
0
 

20
.8

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
A

M
B

L
E

T
O

N
24

.7
3 

20
.7

3 
18

.9
8 

17
.4

6 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

ca
rb

or
ou

g
h

 
14

.5
6

 
17

.2
4

 
18

.1
3
 

20
.6

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
el

b
y 

21
.2

1
 

20
.8

8
 

22
.6

4
 

18
.8

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ic

hm
o

nd
sh

ire
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

21
.9

3
 

19
.5

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ye

d
al

e
 

24
.4

6
 

19
.5

0
 

23
.9

0
 

30
.9

9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 IN
 C

IR
C

U
M

S
T

A
N

C
E

S
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 T
IM

E
S

 in
 d

ay
s 

(r
ec

or
de

d 
in

 a
rr

ea
rs

) 

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s 

R
eg

io
n

 
20

15
-1

6
 

20
16

-1
7 

Q
1

 
20

16
-1

7 
Q

2
 

20
16

-1
7 

Q
3

 
20

16
-1

7 
Q

4
 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
/T

ax
 

H
/B

en
e

fi
t 

C
ra

ve
n

 
4.

47
 

4.
18

 
4.

50
 

5.
14

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

H
ar

ro
g

at
e

 
5.

86
 

3.
97

 
7.

36
 

5.
85

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

H
A

M
B

L
E

T
O

N
3.

44
 

3.
26

 
3.

70
 

3.
84

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

ca
rb

or
ou

g
h

 
3.

78
 

2.
93

 
5.

41
 

5.
55

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
el

b
y 

3.
85

 
3.

49
 

3.
51

 
5.

17
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ic

hm
o

nd
sh

ire
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

3.
50

 
4.

10
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ye

d
al

e
 

2.
62

 
3.

23
 

3.
38

 
4.

38
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

ot
e:

 T
he

se
 ta

bl
es

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ct

ua
l f

ig
ur

es
 p

er
 q

ua
rte

r, 
w

he
re

as
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

po
rte

d 
ab

ov
e 

is
 th

e 
cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
ye

ar
 to

 d
at

e 
fig

ur
e 

at
 e

ac
h 

qu
ar

te
r, 

he
nc

e 
th

e 
fig

ur
es

 m
ay

 d
iff

er
 s

lig
ht

ly
. 

      

Page 16



 

P
ag

e 
17

 o
f 1

7
 

20
10

16
 C

o
un

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
6-

17
 Q

1.
do

cx
 

 O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
1 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s

C
u

st
o

m
er

 D
em

an
d

 
C

us
to

m
er

 d
em

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 b
e 

hi
gh

 –
 Q

ua
rt

er
 1

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 a
 to

ta
l o

f 3
6,

27
5 

te
le

ph
on

e 
an

d 
fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 
cu

st
om

er
 in

te
ra

ct
io

ns
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 O
th

er
 

S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

La
rg

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f c

us
to

m
er

 s
up

po
rt

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 th

e 
E

le
ct

or
al

 S
ec

tio
n 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l e

le
ct

io
ns

, a
ls

o 
th

e 
E

ur
op

ea
n 

U
ni

on
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
 w

ith
 v

ot
er

 r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
an

d 
qu

er
ie

s.
 

IC
T

  
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 
P

o
lic

y 

P
ub

lis
h 

ne
w

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

S
ec

ur
ity

 P
ol

ic
y 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 IC

T
 S

ec
ur

ity
 In

ci
de

nt
 R

es
po

ns
e 

an
d 

E
sc

al
at

io
n 

P
ro

ce
du

re
 

to
 p

re
pa

re
 H

am
bl

et
on

 to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 C

yb
er

 A
tta

ck
. 

C
yb

er
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 

C
on

tin
ue

 C
yb

er
 S

ec
ur

ity
 T

ra
in

in
g 

co
ur

se
 r

ol
lo

ut
 fo

r 
al

l s
ta

ff 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
, r

ec
ei

ve
 p

os
iti

ve
 fe

ed
ba

ck
. 

C
o

n
ta

ct
le

ss
 

P
ay

m
en

t 
O

p
ti

o
n

 

N
ew

 C
hi

p 
an

d 
P

in
 D

ev
ic

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 a

ll 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tr

es
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

on
ta

ct
le

ss
 p

ay
m

en
t o

pt
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 m
ak

es
 s

m
al

l 
pa

ym
en

t a
m

ou
nt

s 
m

uc
h 

ea
si

er
 fo

r 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

. 

W
eb

fo
rm

 a
n

d
 

P
ay

m
en

t 
In

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 

C
om

pl
et

e 
w

eb
fo

rm
 a

nd
 p

ay
m

en
t i

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

on
lin

e 
fo

rm
 to

 d
o 

in
te

lli
ge

nt
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n,
 th

is
  

w
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 to

 m
ak

e 
pa

ym
en

t e
as

ie
r 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
fe

w
er

 m
is

ta
ke

s.
 

L
eg

al
 

E
u

ro
p

ea
n

 U
n

io
n

 
(E

U
) 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 

T
he

 E
U

 R
ef

er
en

du
m

 w
as

 h
el

d 
on

 2
3rd

 J
un

e.
  T

he
 E

le
ct

io
ns

 T
ea

m
 fa

ce
d 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

la
rg

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 v
ot

er
s 

re
gi

st
er

in
g 

to
 v

ot
e 

(a
n 

ex
te

nd
ed

 p
er

io
d 

to
 r

eg
is

te
r 

to
 v

ot
e)

 a
nd

 p
os

ta
l v

ot
e 

an
d 

pr
ox

y 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
.  

T
hi

s 
w

as
 c

ou
pl

ed
 w

ith
 a

 la
rg

e 
tu

rn
ou

t a
t 

th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

os
ta

l v
ot

e 
re

tu
rn

s.
  I

n 
th

e 
w

ee
ks

 le
ad

in
g 

up
 to

 th
e 

el
ec

tio
n 

da
te

 th
e 

E
le

ct
io

ns
 T

ea
m

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f t
el

ep
ho

ne
 q

ue
rie

s 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
 

to
 r

es
ol

ve
 s

ev
er

al
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 is

su
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

po
lli

ng
 s

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

un
t. 

  

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

R
u

ra
l H

o
u

si
n

g
 

E
n

ab
le

r 
ev

e
n

ts
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

an
d 

T
ru

st
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
at

 S
to

ck
sf

ie
ld

 –
 2

0 
A

pr
il 

20
16

. 
H

ut
to

n 
R

ud
by

 O
pe

n 
D

ay
 –

 2
3 

M
ay

 2
01

6.
 

S
ta

ff
 T

ra
in

in
g

 
M

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

La
w

 u
pd

at
e-

 M
ay

 2
01

6.
 

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 C

re
di

t-
 J

un
e 

20
16

. 

R
ev

en
u

es
 &

 
B

en
ef

it
s 

L
an

d
lo

rd
s 

fo
ru

m
 

C
o

u
rt

 c
as

es
 

B
en

ef
it 

st
af

f a
tte

nd
ed

 a
 la

nd
lo

rd
 fo

ru
m

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f t

he
 u

pc
om

in
g 

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 C

re
di

t r
ol

l o
ut

. 
 

R
ec

en
t b

en
ef

it 
fr

au
d 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

sa
w

 th
e 

ju
dg

e 
is

su
e 

an
 a

rr
e

st
 w

ar
ra

nt
 w

ith
ou

t b
ai

l a
s 

de
fe

nd
an

t f
ai

le
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

 
co

ur
t. 

  
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Scrutiny Committee 
  20 October 2016 
 
Subject: HEALTH AND SAFETY PERFORMANCE QUARTER 2 2016/17 

All Wards 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 The Council’s Health and Safety Policy was revised in May 2016 and is reviewed on an 

annual basis.  It details the health and safety roles and responsibilities within the Council 
and it defines a role for the Scrutiny Committee in scrutinising the District Council’s health 
and safety performance. 

 
1.2 Therefore Scrutiny Committee, within the management of effective health and safety, is 

provided with: 
 

 a copy of the Corporate Health and Safety Plan to be monitored and reviewed on a 
quarterly basis; 

 
 a copy of the Health and Safety Annual Report to be monitored and reviewed at the 

end of each year. 
 

1.3 The Corporate Health and Safety Action Plan is attached at Annex A.  Significant activity so 
far this year includes: 

 
 A review of the Council’s arrangements for managing asbestos in its premises. 

 
 Preparation for a planned visit from the Health and Safety Executive due on 

12 October 2016 to review arrangements in WaSS. 
 
 Publication of a revised Health and Safety Policy. 
 
 Good progress has been made on “closing out” actions from the Fire Safety Risk 

Assessment. 
 
 Contract agreed with NYCC to provide competent health and safety advice to 2019.  

 
1.4 The Plan shows that most issues have started and good progress against milestones is 

being achieved.  There are three areas which register that there is no progress and these 
are explained below: 

 
Health and Safety Legal Changes – 1.4 – The Action Plan requires a report to be produced 
prior to October 2016 covering the introduction of any new Health and Safety legislation. 
During Quarter 2 there has not been any significant new legislation introduced, this will be 
reported to the next Corporate Health and Safety Group meeting in November 2016.   
 
Health and Safety Performance – 4.1 – Performance is continually monitored at the 
Corporate Health and Safety Group and the sub-groups for WaSS, Leisure and Support 
Services.  Performance for the year 2016-2017 will be monitored with a review conducted 
by the Heads of Service at the end of this financial year and full reports will be produced at 
this time. 

Page 19

Agenda Item 4



 
 

 

 
Continuous Improvement – 4.2 – The 2016/17 Health and Safety Annual Report will review 
the Corporate Health and Safety Plan and report progress to Scrutiny Committee.  A new 
Plan will be published in April 2017. 

 
1.5 The Council continues to have an ongoing emphasis on a sensible, risk-based approach to 

health and safety which minimises the risks to staff but is also mindful that Council services 
need to be delivered in a cost effective way. 

 
2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES: 
 
2.1  The Health and Safety Executive, the enforcement body for Health and Safety, 

recommends that the Council reports on Health and Safety on a regular basis.  Good 
management of Health and Safety relates to the Council’s priority of Enhancing Health and 
Wellbeing.  

 
3.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
3.1 Effective Health and Safety management can have financial benefits due to reduced 

sickness absence, lost time and minimised damage to equipment. 
 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION: 
 
4.1 It is recommended that the Scrutiny Committee considers Quarter 2 performance against 

the Corporate Health and Safety Plan 2016/17. 
 
 
MICK JEWITTT 
 
 
Background papers:  Health and Safety documents from 2016/17 
 
Contact:   Mick Jewitt  

Executive Director  
    Direct Line No: (01609) 767053 
     
Author ref:   Dominic Passman 

Health and Safety Risk Manager  
Direct Line No: (01609) 532594 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
201016 Health and Safety Quarter 2 

Page 20



  
 

 
 

  
H

am
b

le
to

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 S
af

et
y 

P
la

n
 2

01
6 

– 
20

17
 

 
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
ad

op
te

d 
th

is
 C

or
po

ra
te

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
P

la
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 im

pr
ov

e
m

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

.  
T

hi
s 

P
la

n 
su

pp
or

ts
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
C

or
po

ra
te

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
th

e 
ke

y 
st

at
em

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Ju
st

in
 Iv

es
: 

  “A
s 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 I 
am

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 in
te

gr
at

in
g 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
in

to
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
  T

he
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

w
ill

 s
up

po
rt 

m
e 

in
 th

is
 ro

le
 a

nd
, t

og
et

he
r t

he
 S

en
io

r M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 a
nd

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

s,
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 o

f h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

”. 
    T

he
 k

ey
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ri

or
iti

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r 

20
16

 –
 2

01
7 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
 

 
 A

sb
es

to
s 

- 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 a
sb

es
to

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

rs
 -

 Im
pl

em
e

nt
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
C

on
tr

ol
 o

f C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 -

 Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 c
ul

tu
re

 th
ro

ug
h 

em
pl

oy
ee

 e
n

ga
ge

m
en

t i
n 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
 

L
eg

io
n

el
la

 -
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
le

gi
on

el
la

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e

 
 

M
an

ag
er

s 
- 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
in

vo
lv

em
e

nt
 o

f m
an

ag
er

s 
in

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
 

H
ea

lt
h

 –
 I

nc
re

as
ed

 f
oc

us
 o

n 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 h
ea

lth
 r

is
ks

/is
su

es
 in

 t
he

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 

 
In

ci
d

en
ts

 –
 E

xp
lo

re
 I

T
 s

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

in
ci

de
nt

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
an

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
po

rt
in

g 
at

 a
 c

or
po

ra
te

 le
ve

l  
 

In
tr

an
et

 –
 D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
H

D
C

 in
tr

an
e

t t
o 

en
su

re
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

e
ty

 d
oc

um
e

nt
at

io
n 

is
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
   

        

ANNEX A 

Page 21



  H
D

C
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 S
af

et
y 

P
la

n
 2

01
6 

– 
20

17
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

p
d

at
ed

: 
28

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

6 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

he
 in

iti
al

s 
of

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
 o

r 
pe

rs
on

s 
le

ad
in

g 
th

e 
ac

tio
n 

ar
e 

fir
st

. T
he

 in
iti

al
s 

of
 p

er
so

ns
 a

ss
is

tin
g 

ar
e 

in
 b

ra
ck

et
s.

 
 

It
em

 
Is

su
e 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

D
A

T
E

 
D

u
e

 b
y 

 

L
E

A
D

 
 

R
A

G
 

M
ile

st
o

n
es

 A
ch

ie
ve

d
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
0-

4 
(1

-s
ta

rt
ed

; 4
 -

 c
om

pl
et

ed
) 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

 1.
 P

L
A

N
 –

 D
E

T
E

R
M

IN
IN

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 A

N
D

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 F

O
R

 IT
S

 IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 H

A
M

B
L

E
T

O
N

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 

1.
1  

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 S

af
et

y 
P

o
lic

y 
R

ev
is

ed
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

po
lic

y 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

ad
op

te
d 

C
X

 to
 s

ig
n 

an
d 

ad
op

t 
re

vi
se

d 
po

lic
y 

05
/1

6 
 

C
X

 
(S

M
T

) 
4 

A
do

pt
ed

 a
t M

T
 s

ig
ne

d 
by

 J
I 

18
 M

ay
 2

01
6 

1.
2    

P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
H

ea
lt

h
 &

 S
af

et
y 

 

P
la

ns
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
th

is
 p

la
n 

an
d 

an
y 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
at

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e/

se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

l  

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

pl
an

s 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

  

05
/1

6 
E

D
 H

S
 

 3 
W

aS
S

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 p
la

ns
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

1.
3        

O
rg

an
is

in
g

 f
o

r 
H

ea
lt

h
 &

 S
af

et
y 

 
R

ev
is

ed
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

po
lic

y 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
st

af
f a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

s’
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

B
rie

fin
gs

 h
el

d 
at

 a
ll 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

 
B

rie
fin

g 
he

ld
 a

t f
irs

t 
F

rid
ay

 m
an

ag
er

s 
m

ee
tin

g 

06
/1

6 
   

06
/1

6 
  

E
D

 H
S

 
   D

P
 

  

4    4   

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
la

n 
in

 p
la

ce
 

(H
K

/D
P

) 
  H

el
d 

on
 3

 J
un

e 
20

16
 

1.
4       

P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
ch

an
g

es
 in

 H
D

C
 

an
d

 n
ew

 le
g

al
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 t

h
at

 
ap

p
ly

 t
o

 H
D

C
 

H
D

C
 is

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 a

ll 
le

ga
l 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
he

al
th

 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
op

er
at

io
ns

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

ne
w

 o
r 

re
vi

se
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

   
 

U
pd

at
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

sa
fe

ty
 le

ga
l r

eg
is

te
r 

an
d 

up
da

te
 e

ve
ry

 A
pr

il 
an

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 a

s 
ne

w
/r

ev
is

ed
 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

co
m

es
 in

to
 

fo
rc

e 

04
/1

6 
10

/1
6 

   

D
P

 
D

P
 

 

4 0      

N
o 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 

H
D

C
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

.  
S

en
te

nc
in

g 
gu

id
el

in
es

 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 E
D

 H
S

.  
 

  

 2.
 D

O
 –

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

IN
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 IN

 H
A

M
B

L
E

T
O

N
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
2.

1        

L
ea

d
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 
S

af
et

y 
at

 w
o

rk
 

S
tr

on
g 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 
of

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
w

ith
in

 
H

D
C

 
 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

an
d 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

ag
re

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

ct
io

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 w

ith
 th

ei
r 

H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

  

06
/1

6 
     

C
X

 E
D

 
H

S
 

(H
&

S
) 

      

3    

O
n-

go
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

an
d 

H
S

 o
n 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
. 

  

Page 22



  

It
em

 
Is

su
e 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

D
A

T
E

 
D

u
e

 b
y 

 

L
E

A
D

 
 

R
A

G
 

M
ile

st
o

n
es

 A
ch

ie
ve

d
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
0-

4 
(1

-s
ta

rt
ed

; 4
 -

 c
om

pl
et

ed
) 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

2.
2                          

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

A
ll 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

ris
ks

 a
re

 a
ss

es
se

d 
in

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
es

, w
ith

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t. 

  
   F

ire
 s

af
et

y 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r 
al

l w
or

kp
la

ce
s,

 w
ith

 
an

 a
nn

ua
l r

ev
ie

w
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t  
     E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

as
be

st
os

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

al
l w

or
kp

la
ce

s.
 

    R
ev

is
ed

 le
gi

on
el

la
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

al
l 

w
or

kp
la

ce
s.

 

A
ll 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s 
ha

ve
 a

 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
th

at
 e

ns
ur

es
 

al
l s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
is

ks
 a

re
 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
nd

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 

in
 la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
 A

ct
io

ns
 fr

om
 F

ire
 S

af
et

y 
R

is
k 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 b
ei

ng
 

cl
os

ed
 o

ut
. 

 F
ire

 s
af

et
y 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

 R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 a
sb

es
to

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 Im

pl
em

en
t a

sb
es

to
s 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
.  

 Le
gi

on
el

la
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 c
on

du
ct

ed
.

A
ct

io
ns

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 

al
l w

or
kp

la
ce

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t f

in
di

ng
s 

R
ep

or
t 

10
/1

6 
&

 
03

/1
7 

    O
n-

go
in

g 
  O

n-
go

in
g 

  07
/1

6 
 

   T
B

A
 

  O
n-

go
in

g 

H
S

 S
M

 
(H

&
S

) 
     P

M
 

H
&

S
 

  H
&

S
 

   H
&

S
 

   H
&

S
 

D
&

M
 

P
M

 
 D

&
M

 
P

M
 

1       3    4    4    1    2   

E
ns

ur
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fo

cu
s 

on
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
he

al
th

 
ris

ks
 a

nd
 is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
w

or
kp

la
ce

. 
   O

n-
go

in
g 

in
 a

ll 
pr

em
is

es
 

   A
ll 

F
R

A
’s

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 J

an
-M

ay
 

20
16

 
  R

ep
or

te
d 

15
/0

7/
16

. A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 M

T
 a

nd
 H

S
G

 
S

ep
t 2

01
6 

 D
ra

ft 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
H

S
 0

5/
10

/2
01

6 
 

  P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 
vi

si
ng

 p
re

m
is

es
 o

n-
go

in
g 

R
ep

or
ts

 b
ei

ng
 c

on
si

de
re

d 

2.
3              

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

en
g

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

ar
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 

ab
ou

t H
&

S
 th

at
 a

ffe
ct

 th
em

 
           

E
na

bl
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
to

 
ha

ve
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t r

ev
ie

w
 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 H
&

S
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 th

ei
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

. 
 M

an
ag

er
s 

to
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
 o

f h
ea

lth
 

&
 s

af
et

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
.  

O
n-

go
in

g 
       O

n-
go

in
g 

   

H
S

 S
M

 
(H

&
S

) 
       H

S
 S

M
 

(H
&

S
) 

   

2         4     

E
ng

ag
em

en
t o

n-
go

in
g 

in
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s 
       N

ew
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t a
gr

ee
d 

H
S

G
 3

 
M

ay
 2

01
6.

  C
om

m
en

ts
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

W
aH

, E
le

ct
ric

ity
 

an
d 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
.  

Page 23



  

It
em

 
Is

su
e 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

D
A

T
E

 
D

u
e

 b
y 

 

L
E

A
D

 
 

R
A

G
 

M
ile

st
o

n
es

 A
ch

ie
ve

d
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
0-

4 
(1

-s
ta

rt
ed

; 4
 -

 c
om

pl
et

ed
) 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

A
ll 

cu
rr

en
t d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

th
at

 
co

m
pr

is
es

 th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

sa
fe

ty
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 is
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
ll 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
 

D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

H
D

C
 

in
tr

an
et

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
e 

H
&

S
 c

on
te

nt
 in

 a
 c

ur
re

nt
 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

rm
.  

T
B

A
 

H
K

 
(H

&
S

) 
2 

U
pd

at
ed

 a
ll 

H
&

S
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
ol

d 
in

tr
an

et
  

2.
4        

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 S

af
et

y 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

  
 

 

R
ev

is
ed

 e
xi

st
in

g 
se

t o
f h

ea
lth

 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
.  

 
      

R
ev

ie
w

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

sa
fe

ty
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
s 

pe
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

  
 N

ew
 h

ea
lth

 &
 s

af
et

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
s 

O
n-

go
in

g 
  O

n-
go

in
g 

M
J 

(H
&

S
) 

  H
S

 P
M

 
(H

&
S

) 

2    2 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 p

la
ce

. 
C

on
su

lte
d 

on
 W

aH
, 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 E

le
ct

ric
ity

. 
N

ow
 c

on
su

lti
ng

 o
n 

as
be

st
os

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

  

2.
5             

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
sa

fe
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
n

d
 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

  
  

P
re

m
is

es
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
re

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 a
 s

af
e 

co
nd

iti
on

  
      A

ll 
w

or
ks

 a
re

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

y 
co

m
pe

te
nt

 c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 in
 a

 
sa

fe
 m

an
ne

r 
 

E
ns

ur
e 

a 
su

ita
bl

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 

en
su

re
 s

af
e 

pr
em

is
es

 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

a 
di

p 
sa

m
pl

e.
  

 E
ns

ur
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
on

tr
ol

 o
f C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 

an
d 

C
D

M
 A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 
w

hi
ch

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
 d

ip
 

sa
m

pl
e.

  
 

O
n-

go
in

g 
 

      O
n-

go
in

g 
 

D
&

M
 

P
M

 
(H

&
S

) 
     D

&
M

 
P

M
 

(H
&

S
) 

2        2   

C
en

tr
al

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

rr
an

ge
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

D
&

M
 fo

r 
va

rio
us

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

. 
     V

et
tin

g 
of

 c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 b
y 

D
&

M
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

 
C

D
M

 c
lie

nt
 r

ol
e 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. 

2.
6    

E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

co
m

p
et

en
ce

  
A

ll 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

ar
e 

co
m

pe
te

nt
 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

sa
fe

ly
  

E
ns

ur
e 

su
ita

bl
e 

H
&

S
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 e
ve

nt
s 

ar
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ra

in
in

g 
P

la
n.

 

05
/1

6 
on

w
ar

ds
 

H
R

 H
S

 
S

M
 

(H
&

S
) 

 

2    

IO
S

H
 M

S
 c

ou
rs

e 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 fo

r 
S

ep
t 2

01
6 

F
ire

 w
ar

de
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 b
ei

ng
 

ar
ra

ng
ed

.  
2.

7           

A
cc

es
s 

co
m

p
et

en
t 

ad
vi

ce
 

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 

S
af

et
y 

C
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

t 
W

or
k 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

ad
vi

so
ry

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ac

ro
ss

 H
D

C
  

       

E
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pe
te

nt
 

ad
vi

so
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 

O
n-

go
in

g 
  

M
J 

(H
&

S
) 

  

4    

S
ec

on
dm

en
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 
N

Y
C

C
 ti

ll 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

19
. 

 

Page 24



  

It
em

 
Is

su
e 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

D
A

T
E

 
D

u
e

 b
y 

 

L
E

A
D

 
 

R
A

G
 

M
ile

st
o

n
es

 A
ch

ie
ve

d
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
0-

4 
(1

-s
ta

rt
ed

; 4
 -

 c
om

pl
et

ed
) 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

 3.
 C

H
E

C
K

 –
 M

E
A

S
U

R
IN

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 IN

 H
A

M
B

L
E

T
O

N
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
3.

1     

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

  
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f h
ow

 w
el

l p
la

ns
 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 H

S
 

P
ol

ic
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

an
d 

ris
ks

 c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

M
an

ag
er

s 
to

 c
on

du
ct

 s
ix

 
m

on
th

ly
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
 

in
 p

re
m

is
es

/s
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 

09
/1

6 
03

/1
7 

   

H
S

 S
M

 
P

M
 

(H
&

S
) 

 

2    

W
or

kp
la

ce
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
t i

n 
pl

ac
e.

 

3.
2     

A
cc

id
en

ts
, 

in
ci

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

 
n

ea
r 

m
is

se
s 

 
 

E
ns

ur
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ca
us

es
 o

f a
ll 

ac
ci

de
nt

s,
 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
an

d 
ne

ar
 m

is
se

s 
 

 

E
xp

lo
re

 IT
 s

ol
ut

io
n 

to
 a

id
 

co
-o

rd
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

po
rt

in
g 

on
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

on
 

a 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ba
si

s 
 

03
/1

7 
H

S
  

(H
&

S
) 

1 
S

tit
ch

 m
ee

tin
g 

he
ld

,  
Y

or
sa

fe
 s

ys
te

m
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

3.
3      

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 S

af
et

y 
au

d
it

in
g

  
H

D
C

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
au

di
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
de

liv
er

ed
  

D
el

iv
er

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
he

al
th

 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 a
ud

it 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
in

 h
ig

he
r 

ris
k 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s 

03
/1

7 
  

M
J 

H
S

 
H

&
S

 
 

2 
C

lo
si

ng
 o

ut
 a

ct
io

ns
 fr

om
 

pr
ev

io
us

 a
ud

its
.  

W
aS

S
 W

IS
H

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
au

di
t 

to
 b

e 
sc

op
ed

. 
Le

is
ur

e 
w

et
 s

id
e 

au
di

ts
 in

 
ea

rly
 n

ew
 y

ea
r 

20
17

 
 4.

 A
C

T
 –

 R
E

V
IE

W
IN

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 IN

 H
A

M
B

L
E

T
O

N
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 A

N
D

 A
C

T
IN

G
 O

N
 L

E
S

S
O

N
S

 L
E

A
R

N
E

D
 

 

4.
1        

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 S

af
et

y 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
te

d 
R

ev
ie

w
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
ag

ai
ns

t p
la

ns
, o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
an

d 
H

&
S

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
. 

 R
ep

or
t o

n 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

04
/1

7 
     04

/1
7 

M
J 

H
S

 
(H

&
S

) 
    M

J 
(H

&
S

) 

0      0 

R
ev

ie
w

 w
ith

 H
S

 h
el

d 
14

 A
pr

il 
20

16
. 

    A
nn

ua
l H

&
S

 r
ep

or
t p

re
se

nt
ed

 
to

 M
T

 1
8 

M
ay

 2
01

6 
an

d 
th

en
 

S
cr

ut
in

y.
 

4.
2     

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
  

D
ev

el
op

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
pl

an
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
  

04
/1

7 
    

E
D

 H
S

 
(H

&
S

) 
  

0     

    

 A
bb

re
vi

at
io

ns
 C

X
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
E

D
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
M

J 
M

ic
k 

Je
w

itt
 D

P
 D

om
in

ic
 P

as
sm

an
 H

S
 H

ea
ds

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 S

M
 S

er
vi

ce
 M

an
ag

er
s 

P
M

 P
re

m
is

es
 M

an
ag

er
s 

 
 

   
   

   
 S

M
T

 S
en

io
r 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 H
S

G
 H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y 
G

ro
up

 H
&

S
 H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y 
T

ea
m

 D
&

M
 D

es
ig

n 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ea

m
 H

R
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
  

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Scrutiny Committee 
 20 October 2016 
 
From: Chairman of Scrutiny Committee 
 
Subject: POLICY REVIEW – HEALTH AND SAFETY  

All Wards 
 
 
1.0 SUMMARY: 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to gather evidence from appropriate individuals in order to 

progress the Review. 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND: 
 
2.1 The Committee has previously agreed to undertake this Review and identified information 

and issues that it would like to consider. The Project Plan for the review is attached as 
Annex A. 

 
2.2 The Terms of Reference of the review are as follows: 
 
 To consider whether the existing plans, policies and working arrangements for Health and 

Safety Management within the Council are effective and to ensure that the Council’s Health 
and Safety procedures meets or exceed the legal requirements. 

 
3.0 INFORMATION AND ISSUES: 
 
3.1  The following officers will be in attendance at the meeting: 
 

 Paul Staines, Head of Service – Environment 
 Peter Marshall, Health and Safety Risk Manager 
 Gary Nelson, Head of Legal and Information (Monitoring Officer) 
 Louise Hancock, Democratic Services Officer 
 

4.0 RECOMMENDATION: 
 
4.1 It is recommended that the Committee determines information that it would like officers to 

report upon to the next meeting of the Committee and other issues which they would like 
considered in respect of Health and Safety. 

 
 
 
COUNCILLOR STEPHEN DICKINS 
 
 
Background papers:  None 
Author ref:   LAH 
Contact:   Louise Hancock 
    Democratic Services Officer 
    Direct Line No: (01609) 767015 
 
201016 Health and Safety.doc 

Page 27

Agenda Item 5



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

POLICY REVIEW – HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT 
 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE: 
 
To consider whether the existing plans, policies and working arrangements for Health and Safety 
Management within the Council are effective and to ensure that the Council’s Health and Safety 
procedures meets or exceed the legal requirements 
 
SCOPE 
 
 To review the existing arrangements for Health and Safety Management, including the 

secondment arrangement with NYCC 
 To review the Corporate Health and Safety Plan for 2016-2017 
 To review the Health and Safety Policy 2016 
 To consider performance on the key improvement priorities for 2016-2017 
 To consider how the Corporate Policy and Plan is being implemented in the key risk areas for 

Health and Safety in the Council 
 

OBJECTIVES 
 
 To investigate whether the existing arrangements for Health and Safety Management are 

effective and fit for purpose 
 To ascertain whether any significant Health and Safety issues remain unresolved and to 

consider a way forward to resolving these issues 
 To review the Corporate Health and Safety Policy and Health and Safety Plan for 2016-17 

taking into consideration any outstanding issues that remain unresolved 
 To review existing arrangements for Health and Safety Management and consider whether 

these are effective 

WITNESSES 
 
 Chief Executive, Dr Justin Ives 
 Executive Director, Mick Jewitt 
 Dominic Passman, Health and Safety Risk Manager 
 Head of Service – Environment, Paul Staines 
 Head of Service – Leisure and Communities, Steve Lister 
 

Page 28



DOCUMENTS/EVIDENCE 
 
 Health and Safety Policy 2016 
 Health and Safety Plan for 2016/17 
 Progress reports on the implementation of the Health and Safety Plans 
 WASS Health and Safety Plan 2016/17 
 Leisure and Communities Health and Safety Plan 2016/17 

OTHER METHODS/CONSULTATION/RESEARCH 
 
Task and Finish Groups. 

OFFICER SUPPORT 
 
Louise Hancock, Democratic Services Officer 
Gary Nelson, Head of Service – Legal and Information (Monitoring Officer) 

TIMESCALE 
 
 
Commencing September 2016  
Projected completion January 2017 
Report to Cabinet February 2017 

 
 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Scrutiny Committee 
 20 October 2016 
 
From: Chairman of Scrutiny Committee 
 
Subject: POLICY REVIEW – CIVIL PARKING ENFORCEMENT  

All Wards 
 
 
1.0 SUMMARY: 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to gather evidence from appropriate individuals in order to 

progress the Review. 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND: 
 
2.1 The Committee has previously agreed to undertake this Review and identified information 

and issues that it would like to consider. The Project Plan for the review is attached as 
Annex A. 

 
2.2 The Terms of Reference of the review are as follows: 
 
 To investigate whether the current arrangements for enforcement of Civil Parking are 

effective;  whether there are any existing issues with delivery of the service and consider 
options for the future delivery of the service. 

 
3.0 INFORMATION AND ISSUES: 
 
3.1  The following Hambleton District Councils officers will be in attendance at the meeting: 
 

 Clive Thornton, Corporate Facilities Manager 
 Gary Nelson, Head of Legal and Information (Monitoring Officer) 
 Louise Hancock, Democratic Services Officer 
 

4.0 RECOMMENDATION: 
 
4.1 It is recommended that the Committee determines information that it would like officers to 

report upon to the next meeting of the Committee and other issues which they would like 
considered in respect of Health and Safety. 

 
 
 
COUNCILLOR STEPHEN DICKINS 
 
 
Background papers:  None 
Author ref:   LAH 
Contact:   Louise Hancock 
    Democratic Services Officer 
    Direct Line No: (01609) 767015 
 
201016 Civil Parking Enforcement.doc 

Page 31

Agenda Item 6



Annex 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

POLICY REVIEW – CIVIL PARKING ENFORCEMENT 
 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE: 
 
To investigate whether the current arrangements for enforcement of Civil Parking are effective;  
whether there are any existing issues with delivery of the service and consider options for the 
future delivery of the service 
 
SCOPE 
 
 To ascertain what the current arrangements are for delivery of the service 
 To examine whether the existing delivery of the service is effective 
 To identify whether there are any issues which may require further investigation 
 To explore options of future delivery 

 

OBJECTIVES 
 
 To determine whether the existing arrangements for enforcement of Civil Parking legislation 

are effective and value for money 
 To identify any issues arising out of the delivery of the service and explore areas for 

improvement 
 To ascertain future options for future delivery of enforcement to be considered 

WITNESSES 
 
 Executive Director, Dave Goodwin 
 Head of Service – Customer and Economy – Helen Kemp 
 Appropriate representative from Scarborough Borough Council 
 

Page 32



DOCUMENTS/EVIDENCE 
 
 Civil Parking Enforcement Agreement 
 Statistics on numbers of notices served; appeals; bailiff stats 
 Benchmarking information from other Authorities 

OTHER METHODS/CONSULTATION/RESEARCH 
 
Task and Finish Groups. 
 
 

OFFICER SUPPORT 
 
Louise Hancock, Democratic Services Officer 
Gary Nelson, Head of Service – Legal and Information (Monitoring Officer) 

TIMESCALE 
 
 
Commencing September 2016  
Projected completion January 2017 
Report to Cabinet February 2017 

 
 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Council Performance 2016/17 (Quarter 1)
	4 Health and Safety Quarter 2 2016/17
	5 Policy Review - Health and Safety
	6 Policy Review - Civil Parking Enforcement

